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From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 7/12/2011 6:07:29 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Search terms used by ATF in Fast and Furious 

Please let me know if you want a different approach here. Thanks. FB 

From: Pustay, Melanie A (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 5:17 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);; Admin. Assistant ! (JMD); Gaston, Molly (ATF); Mallon, Carmen L (SMO); Day, Laurie (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Search terms used by ATF in Fast and Furious 

DP 	 Here as what we paan to use: 

DP 
lf, an the course of conducting the searcl 
used, we walla Vet you all know., 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 1:09 PM 
To: Pustay, Melanie A (SI■10):„PopArny(CRM) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);[ Admin. Assistant ONID); Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Subject: Search terms used by ATF in Fast and Furious 

Amy, per our conversation, here's the list of terms we believe ATF has used in searching for docs responsive to the 
HOGR requests. i 	 DP 
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Thanks. FB 
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